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Addendum No. 1 

 
 

Invitation to Tender ES-22-12 
Earthworks Services and Compaction and Cover Service 

Legrand Regional Landfill 
 
 

The addendum is being issued prior to the closing of the Invitation to Tender to provide further information, make 
changes to, or to clarify the Contract Documents and is to be read, interpreted and coordinated with all other parts 
of the Contract Documents. In the case of a conflict with the balance of the documents, this Addendum shall govern. 
Tenderers shall attach a signed copy of this addendum to their tender. This addendum shall form part of the 
Contract Documents. 
 
 

Question ITT ES-22-12 Section 15.0 Item 13 states, “cover and compaction work will be completed on or 
before November 30th, 2022. Section 6.0 states that works will be completed on or before 
November 15th, 2022. Can the Regional District please clarify which finish date to use for 
estimating/planning purposes?  

 
Answer Item13 on page 13, should read, “cover and compaction work will be completed on or before 

November 15th, 2022”. 
 
Question Will the Reginal District be providing survey quantities for actual material to be moved?   
 
Answer No 
 
Question Will there be any engineered drawings (IFC or other) provided? 
 
Answer No 
 
 Question During the site visit, it was discussed that sloping would conform to WSBC regulations. WSBC does 

not specifically prescribe a gradient for machines working on slopes; this is more of a 
manufacturer’s specification. Can the Regional District specify 1:3 (19 degrees) or 1:2 (26 degrees) 
for the final sloping? 

 
Answer Outside slopes will be approximately 2:1 (50%) or (26 degrees), this includes all slopes on 

the eastern edge in the identified work area. 3:1 (33%) or (18 degrees) sloping will only be 
used for areas to be actively filled or filled in the future; this includes all slopes along the 
northern edge in the identified work area.   

 
Question Is the regional district adding snow removal as a provisional item to the Schedule of Prices? 
 
Answer See meeting minutes. 
 
Question We could not find a specification for depth of cover; what does the Regional District want to see for 

depth of cover on the garbage?  
 
Answer Cover will be applied at a depth of 30cm. See meeting minutes.    
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ES-22-12 Addendum No. 1 

 
 
Question As time is of the essence for this project, can the Award of Contract be earlier than October 20th? 
 
Answer See Section 6, ITT ES-22-12 
 
 
 
Date: September 8, 2022 
 
 
Addendum No. 1 Received. 
   
 
 
 
              
Signature of Tenderer      Name of Tenderer 
 

 
 
 

Inquiries relating to this ITT may be directed to: 
 
 

 
Darwin Paton, Environmental Technologist 
Regional District of Fraser-Fort George 
155 George Street, Prince George, BC  V2L 1P8 
Phone: 250-960-4400 / Fax: 250-562-8676   
Email: dpaton@rdffg.bc.ca 
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